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Sensor Networks and Data Communications

From: mbeldjeh@uottawa.ca

Sent: Friday, November 20, 2015 6:47 PM

To: Sensor Networks and Data Communications

Subject: Re: Inviting Submissions: International Journal of SNDC

Categories: Green Category

Dear Ramju,Editorial Coordinator, SNDS 

 

Hi, 

 

Thank you for your post, 

 

Indeed I'm currently doing research on WSS. 

Therefore,I'll be glad to join the editorial board of your SNDC journal, This is the only way to connect to your journal and 

submit papers in the near future. 

Moreover, I'll do my best to increase the international visibility on a global scale, and promote your journal among 

students, professors, researchers and peers worldwide. 

Should you need further details, do not hesitate to e-mail me. 

Take care, 

Thank you, 

 

Warm regards, 

 

Mokhtar Beldjehem, P.-Eng., M.Sc., Ph.D. 

University of Ottawa, Canada 

> 

> Dear Mokhtar Beldjehem, 

> 

> 

> 

> Greetings from the International Journal of Sensor Networks & Data  

> Communications.! 

> 

> 

> 

> 

> We wonder if you could submit an article (Research, Review,  

> Commentary, mini-review, Opinion article, short communication etc.)  

> for publication in the next upcoming issue of  

> <http://www.omicsonline.com/open-access/sensor-networks-data-communications. 

> php> International Journal of Sensor Networks & Data Communications 

> (SNDC). 

> 

> 

> 

> SNDC is an open access and peer reviewed journal publishes explicit  

> and exemplary research papers in the area of sensor networks and data  
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> communication. We strongly believe that your potential research would  

> be beneficial to the people working in this field. 

> 

> 

> 

> Submit your manuscript at: 

> <http://www.editorialmanager.com/engineeringjournals/> 

> http://www.editorialmanager.com/engineeringjournals/ or send as an  

> email attachment to the editorial Office at  

> <mailto:editor.sndc@omicsonline.net> 

> editor.sndc@omicsonline.net 

> 

> 

> Thank you for your time and consideration in this regard. 

> 

> Have a great and healthy day ahead..! 

> 

> Awaiting your response. 

> 

> 

> 

> 

> Best regards 

> 

> Ramju 

> Editorial Coordinator 

> International Journal of Sensor Networks and Data Communications 

> Email:  <mailto:editor.sndc@omicsonline.net>  

> editor.sndc@omicsonline.net 

> 

> 

> 

> 


